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Blackburn School

Built in 1913, moved to Kennecott circa 1915,
restored between 2002 and 2005

Moving with the boom and bust of mining towns

In 1913, the Kennecott Corporation supplied materials to construct this building in the

tiny community of Blackburn. Located along the railway between Kennecott and the

future town of McCarthy, Blackburn had grown up as

prospectors moved into the valley. ST .
By 1915, however, Blackburn was mostly empty—its R s
spring dried up and everyone moved to McCarthy, St W i
which was booming as a stop-over on the way to the e 7N ' (]
Chisana gold fields. Kennecott was also booming, so { i £ 7

the Corporation moved this building up to its present e o o
location on a flatcar. It served as a school for workers’ e S 0 e 2
children until the end of the 1921-1922 school year, T =

when the student population had grown again and s G 6 iy o

school was set up in the new and larger Two Room i E
School. This building was then used for storage. st Ll el d e g

Photo: Last day of school May 16, 1919,
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Kennecott’s copper was a long time in the making, but local prospectors quickly
learned to look for it near the “contact zone” where greenstone meets limestone.

Lava outflows originating in the Middle Triassic (230 million years  Circulating fluids deposited some of the copper from the original
ago) sank and were covered by a warm, shallow Pacific sea. In lava into voids in the limestone, making the contact between the
the Late Triassic (225-215 million years ago), the sea deposited two layers a good clue when searching for copper. In both layers,
sediment, plant material, and the calcium-rich remains of mollusks, chemical reactions created ore—a blend of metal and rock. Glacial

snails, and algae. For millions of years, these two layers were buried activity and erosion exposed these deposits, making them available
by younger sediment, compressed, and heated. The lava morphed  to the Ahtna, the local Alaska Native tribe, and visible to the
into greenstone and the sea sediment became limestone. prospectors who first surveyed this area.

Between 150 and 125 million years ago, as Earth's tectonic plates
shifted and collided, the greenstone and limestone layers were
forced up and tilted into the mountain ranges in front of you,

[Above] You can see the contact zone—the geological feature that excited early
prospectors—in the hills across the valley. Although those hills contain no copper,
the contact zone on this side of the valley, is associated with rich copper deposits.
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West Bunkhouse

Built in 1917

Home is where you hang your hat.

This bunkhmise housed up to 60 mill worlkers at

any one fime—the mine workers staved in camps
highup oo the mourtain, near the entrances tothe
rrines. The roess hall and kitchen are orthis floor.
Diowmistair s are the wash room, teilets and itchen
staff quarters. Upstairs are two floors of dorm rooms
and & snall € orrnon ated.

Althomgh scoormmodati ons here rmay seem rustic tous the bunldiouse offered
hrouries thatnot everyone had o horne, even inthe 1930s: electricity hot water,
and stearn heat to warmn workers throughthe long winter s, Room and board
inchidedthree hot meals @ day and s hospital fes, and cost $1 to $1.50 per
day—about 25% of & worker'’s daily eamnings, which rangs dfrom $3.50 to §5.50
depending onthe wearandthe job,

[Tap Fhok] The stating inkat Fenneaattin the 1920s, Iit up in the darkofwiner.

[Phoio =t Lefe] 0 b Dhwey on the dorm ooy oo upstairs.
THn thes kit hen dociremy] b e nese conk with werkers 3t Jum bo Mine eamp; amound 191 4




Rescue and Remediation

Rich Kirkwood, owner of the Kennicott Glacier Lodge, saved this building from
fire in 1995. Rich saw smoke billowing out of the bottom windows of the
Bunkhouse, raised the alarm, and rushed to put it out. Thanks to Rich’s quick
thinking, only the basement was damaged.

The National Park Service is currently
working to restore this building and open it
to the public. Because of the fire damage,
the basement needs repair. Elsewhere,

lead paint is being removed, and the

mess hall is being restored. Both the Park
and the McCarthy-Kennicott community

are interested in adaptive re-use of this
building, that is, rehabilitating and adapting
it to meet future needs, rather than building
new structures.
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People of the Copper River region

Ahtna people are deeply connected with this landscape and its resources,

including copper. The Kennecott story begins with them.
traded across vast distances. Although the livelihoods of
all Ahtna depended on the bounty of the land and rivers—
moose, berries, plants, and especially salmon—copper
made some Ahtna families rich and powerful.
Russians were aware of the area’s copper possibilities
by the late 1700s, but their violent relationship with the
Ahtna blocked their access to the resource. A century
later, Ahtna Chief Nicolai sold information to a group
of American explorers and prospectors, confirming the
existence of copper near here.

Ahtna have lived in Alaska for thousands of years.
Archeological records provide evidence of human
habitation dating back 8,000 years in the Copper River
basin, and about 1,000 years in this particular area—as
soon as retreating glaciers made it possible. To this day,
Ahtna people live along the Copper River in many of the
communities through which you passed to arrive here.
As they moved into the area, Ahtna began gathering
copper metal nuggets from streambeds and working
them to create blades, points, needles, and beads that they
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[Top Phote] Smoking fish in an Ahtna camp, around 1898.

[Photo Above] Without assistance from Chief Nicolai and his peaple, early American
expeditions through the region would likely not have survived, let alone found copper.
The hand-written caption on this 1899 photo reads, from left to right: Frank Jackson,
Chief Nicolai, Mrs. Chief No. 1, Mrs. Chief No. 2, “Woodland.” The man standing hehind

Nicolai is unnamed.
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Two Room School

Built circa 1915-1918, used as a school beginning
in 1923, restoration completed in 2004

Education—a community affair

This school was a busy place, day and night. As many as
20 employees’ children attended classes during the day.
In the evenings, more than 100 workers filled the school
to study for their citizenship exams and improve their
English language skills. For many, a job here was a step
towards American citizenship.

The grounds around the school were in constant use

for ice skating, baseball, field hockey, and handball.
Sometimes, the building was used for church service
and Sunday school by traveling ministers.




Recreation Hall

Built in 1916, restored between 2002 and 2004

A place to socialize and celebrate

Thee twinkle oflights and sound of rasic enticed managers.
their families, and workers tofill the Recreation Hall for dances,
symphonies school plays, Christrnas pageants movies the
occadional church service, and indoor sparts lile baskethball,
shuffleb oard, roller skating, wrestling and boxingratches.
Cirganizing and enjoying thess activities together helped
create & sense of compmunity am ong employees.

The Eenrecott Copper Corporation provd ded the Recrestion
Hall and other corforts to aftract and keep workers. In
exchange the Corporation expected thern towork hard and.
stay out of tronable.




Post Office

Built in 1917, restoration completed in 2006

Keeping in touch with home

The vast majority of Kennecott workers were far from home and family, so the Post Office
was an important link to their loved ones. Workers sent letters and money orders—after
all, they were here to make and save money. They also s '
received news and mail-order goods. Mail traveled by i éree

train and, in later years, by air. Some long-term staff

had brass mailboxes here, but most letters were sent to :
their recipients via general delivery. v LL.
To send news or to wire money home more quickly ¢
—and at greater expense—workers went to the
Wells Fargo telegraph service in the Railway Depot.

[Photo Below] “Snowbird at the post office, 1937



A community restoration effort

Even without much maintenance since the mines closed, the Recreation Hall was still used by
residents of McCarthy-Kennicott as a gym, performance, and exhibition space through the 1980s and
1990s. However, by 1999, the structure was suffering. Friends of Kennicott, a community organization
formed to protect the site’s history, raised funds and supplied materials. The National Park Service
maintenance team, composed mostly of locals, lovingly restored the Hall in 2002-2003.

Today, the Recreation Hall is owned by the National
Park Service and managed by Wrangell Mountains
Center in McCarthy. Available for use by the
community, the National Park Service, and for
private functions, it is an example of how

everyone in the valley can pull together.

“The growing partnership between Friends
of Kennicott and the National Park Service

has allowed us to do more than either of us
could have accomplished alone.”

—Friends of Kennicott



Rise, Fall, and Resurrection of an Icon

Kennecott's Concentration Mill through time

Before the railway
1906 to 1911

The camp is established and constraction of the Mill and
aerial tramways begin. The most powsrfal machine available
is & small steam-powered sawmill hawled up by pack train,
The Mill is not empty forlong as the train brings in power
generators and cencentrating equipment, beginning in 1911,
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The height of operations
1912 to 1925

Asminers pull increasing amennts of ore from newly cpened mines, the Bl rmast
keep up, Output moere than doubles thanks to increased manpower and machine
capacity Meanwhile, profits soar as World War I fuels demand for copper. Kennecott
re-inwests in technology, making the Bl ever more efficient, Production peaks in
1525 at 300,000 tons of ore and 30,000 tons of copper;
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Slowing down
1926 to 1938

Mewe ore discoveries dow
down. Bl equipment iz
impreved but there are no
major additions. Kennecott
closes in 1938,
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Decline
1938 to 1989

The site is abandoned in 1952
Surface rights are sold in 1957
and change hands multiple
times. Kennecott is subdivided
for sale in 1977,
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Restoration
1990 to present

Friends of Kennicott launches
emergency stabilization
ofkey buildings, followed

by National Park Service
gequisitien of the site in 1598,

2004 The Matioral Fok Sensce snquivs the
Landrid in138andtaie ot sabi mbion ot
Ml and etontion effotsdsevbers, inpatnechip
withi Fritreds of Ke nnicott. Tabi it ionand.

A Vb rd ot
LR




Refrigeration Plant

Built circa 1917, restoration completed in 2006

A high-tech solution for keeping meat cold

Refrigerated train cars delivered huge sides of beef and other meats to Kennecott. Staff
transferred the meat onto hooks that hung on a track outside, and then ran the hooks
along the track into this freezer room. The track is still visible overhead The meat went
to the mill camp's mess hall kitchens, to the mine camps

via aerial tram, and to family cottages.

Despite having a glacier out the back door, Kenncott
{froze meat using cutting-edge technology: ammonia
refrigeration. Food freighting costs were enormous,
trains were not reliable in poor weather, and the
workers absolutely depended on the food stored
here—no chances could be taken.
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Store

Built in 1917, restoration completed in 2006

A monopoly, but a fair price

This store served everyone inthe mill camp ad miines. Worker's clothing and
housshald items were displase d along one long wall and dry goods and fond
alonyg the other. Families living in the cottages could get their standing orders
delivered to thern via herse-drawn cart
Iline worker s sert dovm their orders and
goods were shipped up wia aerial tram. Mdost
wiorkers had their purchases subtracted
directlyfromm their paychecks, arused
comnpany scrip. like 4 company cummeney
Despite its sbsohate meonopoly the stere
charged fair prices, andinthe 19305 it
operated at a wery slight loss, The expense
ofthe goods was due to shipping costs, like
today. The store was anirmportant service.
Tafithout it, the Corporation coul dnot have
tetained a worldorce.




Warehouse

Built in 1917

A repository of supplies
for the mines and Mill

Al har dware was sentup onthe train,

ertered the Warehouse through the south doors
{to your left), and exited through the north doors (o your tight). Some supplies
were keptupstairs near the accounting offices. Baw materials such as lumber and
pipes were stacked in covered sheds outside. To request materials for ajob, workers
came tothe desk at the northend of the building with 2 requistion sgned by their
supervisor Everything vwas meticulously accomted for in the ledger.

Shipping expenses exaggeratedthe walue of every bolt and screw. so nothing was
wasted arid iterns were often reused. Howewer, when the mines closed in 1938, 1t
was not econornical to take hardware out by train, and there was some hope the
tnities wouldreopen one day. Iach was left behind.
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Manager’s Office

Log portion built prior to 1906,
framed section built in 1918, restored 2001-2009

The “brain™ of Hennecott
AL day o dy decttons bt s thaaperstiae

Thia Maragesa Office wus vhea 1 criical comnectize
2 the owtilds, Persaansl o wers detarmioed




Wrangell-31. Elios Mational Park and Pritenns

KeHHECOtt Cemetery ‘ Location Key and Biographies
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Wrangell-31. Elios Mational Park and Pritenns

Kennecott Cemetery | Site Map
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